

Law ~~(Sect. II-29-25,503-6-12-24.)~~ (1925) Department.

Ord. SERIES.

G.O. No. 508

DATED

7/4/1925.

[Despatch Abstract.]

Budget.- Submission of Part II schemes by Heads of departments.

BACK PAPERS.

G.O.	No.	Department.	Date.	G.O.	No.	Department.	Date.

FURTHER PAPERS.

G.O.	No.	Department.	Date.	G.O.	No.	Department.	Date.

Law (Edu) Dept.

Extract from H.M. (C's) note, dated 23rd November 1924, in the file regarding the supply of certain papers to the Hon. Secretary to the Madras Society for the Protection of Children.

* relating to the certification of private schools under the Children Act.

Please ask the D.P.I to return the general without further delay. I do not understand why his reply was delayed till September. The system is all wrong which piles up these important matters of policy until the time of the Budget and thus gives no sufficient time ~~over~~ for consideration.

This remark applies to most of the Part II schemes which I have received from the Law Department. Steps should I think be taken to alter this next year, Heads of Departments being told that schemes which they want to put into the Part II of the Budget should be sent up not later than the 15th of July so that they may receive -- administrative sanction from us. When approved administratively the head of the department can then formulate his financial proposals.

A.K. 23-xi-24

A draft ~~order~~ to the Heads of Dept. under the Law ~~(C's)~~ ^{Dept} is submitted with reference to the Hon'ble Member's note above. ~~Therefor~~

As the order relates to schemes to be provided for in 1926-27 it may perhaps suffice if it is issued in March next.

CPA
22.12.24
8/9
23.12.24

yes
V.T.K.
7.1
6/1/25

Submitted for orders

As to issue of the draft order.

CPA
24.12.24
V.T.K.
6.4

2/10/25
 22/81

READ ALSO:—

C. No., From the, No., dated 19 ..

" " " " " " 19 ..

" " " " " " 19 ..

Order.
~~ORDER~~
his

No. 508, dated 7-4- 1948.

Under the orders issued in the G.O.s read above ~~relating to the preparation and submission of budget estimates~~ ~~Needs of Departments~~, estimates for new (or part II) schemes of expenditure ^{have to} ~~should~~ be submitted to the Govt. not later than the 1st of October. In laying down this procedure it was not intended that new schemes should be held over until part II of the budget estimate was submitted. This was made clear in paragraph 6 of G.O.No.652 F.I. dated 1-8-22, wherein it was laid down that each scheme should be submitted to the administrative department ^(of the Govt) for scrutiny as soon as it had been worked out in detail.

In spite of these instructions, new schemes for which provision ^{was} ~~was~~ required in the ^{Budget estimate} ~~was~~ for 1925-26 ~~was~~ ^{were} ~~was~~ submitted by some Heads of Deptt as late as the end of October, thus

Para 6, page 3 of 80. $\frac{652 \text{ Ti}}{1.8.22}$ (F)

Para 18, page 6 of 80. $\frac{719 \text{ Ti}}{10.8.23}$ (P)

Para 20, page 5 of 80. $\frac{527 \text{ Ti}}{17.7.24}$ (S)

allowing very little time for the administrative department to scrutinise the proposals. Heads of Departments are requested to send up in future ^{all} ~~no~~ part II schemes relating to their departments ~~not~~ later than the 15th of July so that they may receive administrative sanction before the formulation of budget proposals.

C.P.A.

819

23.12.24.

VTK
7.1

(as they become ready)

8 APR 1925

The submission of lists of schemes without details on the 1st of October causes much inconvenience

All Heads of Departments under the Law Department.

John Smith C.F. (init. 12)

If this is to be sent to the H.C. see that the proper format is observed

VTK

Law Gail B.

When given for copying

When copied

When examined

When signed

192

READ AGAIN G.O. No.

192

DATED

CURRENT No.

ENCLOSURES TO G. No.

ORDER OF GOVERNMENT

A A A A A A A

LETTER OF GOVERNMENT

STATEMENT WITH DITTO

PAPERS NOT FILED OF, BEING MEANT FOR DESPATCH IN ORIGINAL

N.B.—

A = Copy in full.

B = Not to be copied.

P = Copy abstract only.

Q = Copy heading only.